From: Elizabeth Herring <eherring@kenner.la.us>

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 9:30 AM

To: Julie Tufaro

Subject: FW: IV Waste - Isis Parade Clean Up

Attachments: Vendor Packet 2019.pdf; Vendor EFT Authorization Form FILLABLE.pdf
Elizabeth Herring

Assistant Finance Director
Department of Finance
City of Kenner

From: Elizabeth Herring

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 1:37 PM

To: 'julietufaro@icloud.com’ <julietufaro@icloud.com>
Subject: IV Waste - Isis Parade Clean Up

Hello Julie,

I hope you can help me. Mike forwarded me the invoice for the parade cleanup, and | was wondering if you could fill out a
vendor packet. I've also included our EFT authorization form, if you are interested in receiving funds from us
electronically.

Thanks,

Elizabeth Herring

Assistant Finance Director
Department of Finance

City of Kenner

161u revérend Ricnard Wilson Drive
Kenner, LA 70062

Telephone: (504) 468-4049 X-3101
Fax Number: (504) 468-6632

Email: eherring@kenner.la.us
Website: www.kenner.la.us

EXHIBIT

108

CDC No. 20-3606

CITY OF KENNER
PUBLIC INFORMATION NOTICE

This electronic communication is intended only for the recipient(s) specified by the sender. Unless you are a specified
recipient or you are authorized to act for that person, please be advised that your reading, distributing, printing, or
copying this communication is hereby prohibited, and doing so may violate the legal rights of others. If you have received
this communication in error, please immediately notify the City of Kenner by e-mail at internalaudit@kenner.la.us and
delete this e-mail. If this communication was printed, please destroy all printed copies. Please be aware this e-mail and
any replies to it may be PUBLIC RECORDS subject to disclosure. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.





